PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, November 19, 2020 Time: 8:00 a.m.
Large Classroom at PDA Offices Non-Public Session: 8:00 a.m. to 9:30 a.m.

IL.

II1.

IV.

VI.

VIL

VIIL

Public Meeting to commence at 9:30 a.m.

AGENDA

Call to Order:

Non-public Session: (Levesque)

Vote of Confidentiality: (Loughlin)

Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: October 15, 2020 * (Lamson)

Public Comment:

Old Business:
A. Approvals:
1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. — Waiver of Site Plan Regulations * (Fournier)
Committees:
A. Report:
1. Golf Committee *

B. Approvals:
1. Golf Car Bid * (Anderson)
2. Tee Time Booking Policy *

Finance:
A. Executive Summary *
B. Reports:
1. FY 2021 Financial Report for the Three Month Period Ending September 30,

2020 *
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to July 31, 2021 *



IX.

XI.

XII.

XIII.

XIV.

Licenses/ROEs/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Reports:
1. AeroClave, LLC — Portion of Hangar 227, 14 Aviation Avenue *

Contracts/Agreements:
A. Approvals:
. Maintenance Vehicle Replacement, 2020 Chevrolet 2500 pickup * (Loughlin)

Executive Director:

A. Reports:
1. Golf Course Operations
2. Airport Operations

a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
) Noise Line Report

(1) October 2020*

B. Approvals:
1. Bills for Legal Services * (Allard)

2. FAA Release ~ 30 New Hampshire Avenue — Spyglass * (Levesque)

3. Letter of Intent — 53 Exeter Street - Pease Aviation Partners, LLC (d/b/a Million
Air Portsmouth) * (Fournier)

4. Read Custom Soils - Runway Sand * (Anderson)

S Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial - Runway Deicing Liquid * (Lamson)

6. Clariant Corporation - Runway Deicing Solid * (Loughlin)

Division of Ports and Harbors:

A. Reports:
1. Port Advisory Council — Minutes of September 9, 2020 *
2. Istes of Shoals Steamship Co. — Deferral of Rent *
3 Commercial Mooring Transfer — Pike to Souther *

B. Approvals:
I. Heidi & Elisabeth — Renewal Commencing January 1, 2022 through December
31, 2022 with a request for Four (4) One-Year Options* (Levesque)
2. Bait Cooler — Renewal Commencing June 1, 2021 through May 31, 2023 with a
request for Two (2) One-Year Options * (Lamson)
3. Granite State Minerals — Exercise of Third One-Year Option * (Anderson)

New Business:

Upcoming Meetings:



Board of Directors December 17, 2020 @ 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

XV. Directors’ Comments:

XVI. Adjournment:

XVII. Press Questions:

* Related Materials Attached

*x Related Materials Previously Sent

HRE Related Materials will be provided under separate cover

+ Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting depending on actions of Golf Committee

= Confidential Materials

PABOARDMTG\AGENDAS - Current\Agenda November 19, 2020.docx



- '
—_— ] —_—



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

RIGHT TO KNOW UPDATE: Effective January 1, 2018, RSA 91-A, the Right to Know Law was modified to include that “If a
member of the public body believes that any discussion in a meeting of the body, including in a nonpublic session, violates
this chapter, the member may object to the discussion. If the public body continues the discussion despite the objection,
the objecting member may request that his or her objection be recorded in the minutes and may then continue to participate
in the discussion without being subject to the penalties of RSA 92-A:8, IV or V. Upon such request, the public body shall
record the member's objection in its minutes of the meeting. If the objection is to a discussion in nonpublic session, the
objection shall also be recorded in the public minutes, but the notation in the public minutes shall include only the members
name, a statement that he or she objected to the discussion in nonpublic session, and a reference to the provision of RSA
91-A:3, If, that was the basis for the discussion.”

MOTION - II.

Director Levesque:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors will enter non-
public session pursuant to:

1. Consideration of Legal Advice provided by Legal Counsel [NH RSA
91-A:3, I (D]; and

2. Consideration of matters which, if discussed in public, would
likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than a
member of the public body itself [NH RSA 91-A:3, Il (0)].

Note: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2020\Non-Public (Legal Advise) 11-19-2020.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



i

Ll

1 -

R |

H



p—

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

D

E
A

VELOPMENT
UTHORITY

MOTION - IlI.

Director Loughlin:

Resolved, pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3, the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby determines that the divulgence
of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-public session
of its November 19, 2020 meeting related to the consideration of legal
advice from legal counsel and matters which, if discussed in public, would
likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than a member
of the public body itself, would, if disclosed publically, render the proposed
actions ineffective and likely affect adversely the reputation of any person
other than a member of the public body itself; and further agrees that the
minutes of said meeting be held confidential until, in the opinion of a
majority of the Board of Directors, the aforesaid circumstances no longer
apply.

Note: Roll Call vote required.
This motion requires 5 Affirmative Votes

N:ARESOLVES\2020\Confidentiality 11-19-2020.docx

J TAKING YOU THERE






MOTION - IV.

Director Lamson:

| make a motion to approve the minutes of the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors Meeting dated Thursday, October 15, 2020.

Note: Roll Call vote required.

NARESOLVES\2020\Approval of Minutes 10-15-2020.docx

UV TAKING YOU THERE






PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, October 15, 2020
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

MINUTES

Present: Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman; Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; Erik

Anderson; Margaret F. Lamson; and Steve Fournier

Zoom Attendance:  Kevin H. Smith, Chairman and Neil Levesque

Attending: Paul E. Brean, Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Executive Director;
Anthony 1. Blenkinsop, Deputy General Counsel; PDA staff members;
members of the public.

AGENDA
I. Call to Order:

Vice Chairman Loughlin (“Loughlin”) called the meeting to order at 8:33 a.m. in the
Large Classroom at PDA Offices. Seating was socially distanced and masks were
required except when speaking.

Participating remotely were:
Chairman Kevin Smith, located in Londonderry, NH with no other individual(s) present.
Neil Levesque, located in Goffstown, NH with no other individual(s) present.

IL Non-public Session:

Director Anderson moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors will enter non-public session pursuant to NH
RSA 91-A:3 for the purpose of discussing:

1. Lease or Sale of Property [NH RSA 91-A:3, II (d)];

2. Consideration of Legal Advice provided by Legal Counsel [NH RSA 91-A:3,
II (1)]; and

3. Consideration of matters which, if discussed in public, would likely affect

adversely the reputation of any person, other than a member of the public
body itself [NH RSA 91-A:3, II (¢)].

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote (7-0) for; motion carried.

Director Loughlin moved the motion and Director Allard seconded that the Board of
Directors come out of non-public, at 9:31 a.m.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote (7-0) for; motion carried.

The Board meeting was open to the public at 9:34 a.m.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 15, 2020



III.  Vote of Confidentiality:

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that be it resolved,
pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3, Paragraph 11I, the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”)
Board of Directors hereby determines that the divulgence of information discussed and
decisions reached in the non-public session of its October 15, 2020 meeting related to the
Lease or Sale of Property and the consideration of legal advice from legal counsel would, if
disclosed publically, render the proposed actions ineffective and further determines that
such matters also involve the consideration of matters which, if discussed in public, would
likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than a member of the public body
itself; and further agrees that the minutes of said meeting be held confidential until, in the
opinion of a majority of the Board of Directors, the aforesaid circumstances no longer apply.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote (7-0) for; motion carried.

IV.  Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: September 17,2020

Director Levesque moved the motion and Director Allard seconded to approve the
minutes of the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Meeting dated Thursday,

September 17,2020.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote (7-0) for; motion carried.

V. Public Comment:
There were no public comments.

Chairman Smith departed the meeting at approximately 9:42 a.m.

VI.  Old Business:
A. Approval:
1. Land Use Control Amendments — Final Approval

Director Loughlin moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that WHEREAS,
the Pease Development Authority (PDA) has duly enacted a Zoning Regulation in
accordance with the requirements of RSA ch. 12-G and rules adopted by the Authority for
the adoption or amendment of land use controls; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Regulation may be amended at any time by the Board in
accordance with its rules for the adoption and amendment of land use controls;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Authority does hereby resolve to amend its Zoning
Regulations in effect at the Pease International Tradeport, on October 15, 2020, by adopting
the language as written in Attachment I and Attachment II, which by reference are
incorporated into this motion; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell,
dated October 8, 2020, attached hereto.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 15, 2020



Discussion: Loughlin indicated that a public hearing was held on October 8, 2020 and
asked if there were any additional comments. Lamson commended Maria Stowell (“Stowell™),
Engineering Manager, and staff for the outstanding job that it was well done.

Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote (6-0) for; motion carried. Chairman Smith was not
present for the roll call.

Chairman Smith rejoined the meeting at approximately 9:46

VII. Finance:

Finance Director Irv Canner (“Canner”) stated Berry Dunn would be presenting to the
Board, via Zoom

A. Independent FY2020 External Audit (Berry Dunn via video conference)
1. Auditor Communications Presentation
2. Required Communication Letter

Renee Bishop (“Bishop™) of Berry Dunn stated that PDA did not adopt any new
accounting policies, no transactions that lacked authoritative guidance and all transactions were
recorded in the correct period. Bishop spoke to information regarding management’s judgments
and estimates as well as Sensitive Financial Statement Disclosures. She pointed out the addition
of Note 22 regarding the pandemic this year mentioning the level of uncertainty for all
organizations. Bishop indicated that PDA management were well prepared and provided
requested information in a timely fashion. At the end of the engagement Berry Dunn will receive
a signed representation letter from management which affirms the information provided is true
and accurate. Should management have any consultations with other accountants it is necessary
that Berry Dunn be advised. Bishop did indicate as a means of being very proactive, PDA
remains in contact with Berry Dunn throughout the year on a variety of matters. Bishop stated
that there were no significant corrected and uncorrected audit adjustments noted and indicated
that it is necessary to keep track of small/trivial adjustments. During the audit Berry Dunn did
not identify any control measures that would make it consider a material weakness / no control
deficiencies identified. Checks for compliance regarding certain regulations were performed and

a report is issued related to those (none were found); once the final report is issued this report is
also attached.

Katharine Balukas (“Balukas™) stated that the audit was performed in accordance with
US generally accepted accounting standards, Government audit standards, as well as those
formatted for the federal funds received. The audit provides reasonable but not absolute
assurance, it is performed on a test basis and not all transactions are audited. Berry Dunn has
issued an unmodified opinion on the financial statements or a clean opinion. Balukas indicated
that due to COVID, Berry Dunn had to shift its approach and this year performed its interim and
year-end audit remotely and were not able to be onsite. Berry Dunn did focus on any change of
internal controls due to any disruptions made due to COVID and noted that various Finance
employees were regularly onsite when other employees were working remotely from home. In
terms of cash payments / receipts / payroll / recording process, there were no significant

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 15, 2020



disruptions or modifications of internal controls. Balukas spoke to the management narrative of
what occurred throughout the year that also speaks to items known to have an impact on future
years such as pension and OPEB. With respect to the financial statements, Balukas spoke of an
increase of assets due to a significant increase in capital additions (airport) and a large increase in
accounts receivable over the year as many projects are funding through grants as well as the
funds received due to the CARES Act funding. Conversely there were significant liabilities
outstanding at the end of the year with construction companies for June services provided at the
airport and the increase was netted with a decrease in the OPEB liability over the year. Balukas
spoke to the various notes referenced and the significance of the prominent items.

Balukas spoke to the Federal Compliance Audit Update and being subject to an audit of
federal funds; where PDA was awarded CARES Act funding an additional layer is added under
the uniform guidance. At this time the guidance necessary has not been issued by the federal
agency but it is anticipated to be issued later this month or early November. Therefore, at this
time Berry Dunn cannot issue the audit on Uniform Guidance but will be working with Canner
during the fall to complete the testing. Balukas indicated that Berry Dunn is able to issue the
Stand Alone Financial statement, if approved by the Board, in order to meet State deadline.

B. Approval:
1. Certified Annual Financial Statements and the Uniform Guidance

Audit of Federal Awards Update

Director Loughlin moved the motion and Director Allard seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (PDA) Board of Directors accepts receipt of the Certified Annual
Financial Statements for the years ending June 30, 2019 and June 30, 2020; all as otherwise
prepared and submitted by PDA’s independent auditor Berry, Dunn, McNeill and Parker,

LLC.

Whereas, the Board of Directors further authorizes the Executive Director to forward
the Certified Financial Statements to the State of New Hampshire when final for inclusion
in the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote (7-0) for; motion carried.

2, Additional Signatory for Pease Development Authority Banking
Institutions

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pecase
Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Deputy General
Counsel, Anthony I. Blenkinsop, to endorse all checks, drafts, depository agreements and/or
other related bank documents in accordance with the powers previously granted by this
Board to the Treasurer, Executive Director, General Counsel, and Manager of Engineering
of the PDA concerning PDA bank accounts, and consistent with bank resolutions previously
adopted. The authority hereby conferred shall be and remain in full force and effect until
written notice of the revocation is presented.

The following appointed official and employees are authorized to endorse all checks,

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 15,2020



drafts, depository agreements and/or other related bank documents in accordance with the
powers so granted:

Robert Allard Treasurer

Paul E. Brean Executive Director
Lynn Marie Hinchee General Counsel
Anthony I. Blenkinsop Deputy General Counsel
Maria Stowell Manager of Engineering

The authority hereby conferred upon the above named Agents shall be and remain in full
force and effect until written notice of the revocation is presented; all in accordance with a
memorandum from Irv Canner, Finance Director, dated Qctober 8, 2020.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote (7-0) for; motion carried.
C. Executive Summary

Canner stated that the Executive Summary provided information regarding the two
standard reports for the operating results of the first two months of the fiscal year.

D. Reports:
1. FY 2021 Financial Report for the Two Month Period Ending August
31,2020

Canner reminded the Board that as a year is closed out, the books are kept open in order
to capture outstanding items. The variances indicated typically flatten out over the second and
third quarter, but that there are no meaningful trends that would challenge the FY21 operating
budget. At this time operating revenues are ahead of budget related to fee revenues (increase in
non-membership golf play and wharfage and dockage).

Lamson asked if monies have been received for the runway/airport project; Canner
affirmed. Canner further indicated that the timing of when the federal funding is received,
caused PDA to drawn down from the Revolving Loan Fund (RLF), PDA has since paid back the
RLF funding from federal funding (i.e.; CARES Act). Canner provided an example of bills for
the runway/terminal project to indicate that generally there is typically a 45-day period from
when monies are received after reimbursement is requested causing a fluctuation in the RLF.

Canner indicated that pandemic underruns can be seen from pay-for-parking and fuel
flowage fees. Canner also spoke to the completion of the Portsmouth Fish Pier and at that time
being able to start receiving a fuel flowage fee from that location again in early FY21.

Anderson indicated that fuel is dispensed at the Portsmouth Fish Pier but it is not done in
the same manner prior to construction. Canner affirmed and indicated that is done by Atlantic
Fuel who comes in and directly fuels some of the bigger boats and indicated that fuel flowage
fees are received for that. Canner stated he is referring to the pump at each of the marinas for
fuel pumped to the general public.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 15, 2020



Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote (7-0) for; motion carried.

2 Horsley Witten — Work associated with Illicit Discharge Detection and
Elimination (IDDE)

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (PDA) Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive
Director to amend its existing contract with the Horsley Witten Group to provide assistance
to the PDA with the dry weather outfall screening component of the Illicit Discharge
Detection and Elimination (IDDE) program in a total amount not to exceed $26,800 for work
connected with the PDA/CLF Settlement Agreement; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, dated October 7, 2020, attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver
of any applicable RFP or RFQ requirement based on the approved litigation settlement and
the existing contract with the Horsley Witten Group.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote (7-0) for; motion carried.
3. Fred C. Church, Inc. - PDA Worker’s Compensation Coverage

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Anderson seconded The Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to accept and
bind Workers Compensation insurance coverage for the Pease Development Authority to
be provided by MEMIC and brokered by Fred C. Church Insurance, Inc. (“Church”) for
the period of 12/31/20 through 12/31/21 in the projected amount of $77,979.00; all in
accordance with the Insurance Proposal prepared by Church and the memorandum of
Anthony I. Blenkinsop, Deputy General Counsel, dated October 13, 2020.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote (7-0) for; motion carried.

XI.  Executive Director:
A. Reports:
1. Golf Course Operations

Golf Course General Manager Scott DeVito (“DeVito”) indicated that all the season
renewal applications have been sent out and an offer was provided to those members individually
to extend a credit due to COVID. DeVito indicated that the number previously provided to the
Finance Director may be a little under what had been expected. DeVito indicated in past years
there has been 55,000 rounds of golf played per year, this year numbers are up and with the
continued good weather anticipates hitting approximately 60,000 rounds of golf this year (even
losing April and a portion of May). DeVito indicated that work has commenced with aeration on
the Blue Course, as well as performing work on a couple of greens and putting seed down on the
original 18.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 15, 2020



DeVito spoke to the Board about the Golf Car contract. He stated that PDA has reached
the longevity on the vehicles at this time and with the anticipation of going into next year and
being as busy as this year, PDA would like to take the option to go out to bid again after the
fourth year. DeVito is looking to the Board regarding this request as he doesn’t think that the cars
will make it through next year and would anticipate going out to bid sometime in the next few

weeks and bring an agreement to the November Golf Committee and Board meetings for
approval.

Anderson asked DeVito how many companies he would anticipate bidding on this;
DeVito indicated that there are three major golf car companies (CCE Golf Cart, EzGo and
Yamaha) that he would anticipate putting in a bid.

DeVito indicated that there have been a number of requests over the years for people to
pre-book their tee time for the whole season. PDA policy has been to leave it open for anyone to
book and not get into pre-booking for the season; DeVito spoke with a number of golf professions
in the state and has not found anyone that pre-books. DeVito indicated being a public golf course
the policy has been not to allow members to pre-book for the season.

2 Airport Operations
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)

Brean indicated that it was a heavy construction month at the airport with complete
runway closure for 13 days with completely no runway activity except rotar craft. PSM held its
own with enplanements averaging around 1,000 passengers. Brean informed the Board that
looking back at previous September numbers, PSM was shy by only 500 enplanements, taking
into account the closure of the runway and Allegiant only having a two week window for
operations in August. Brean stated that the year-to-date enplanements are approximately 30,000
and there has been no troop activity since March due to the shortened runway and its closure.
The runway is back to full length, but it is closed at night to groove the pavement (every 1” in
the 11,000 foot runway). Brean indicated that troop flight carrier, Atlas Air, is going to wait
until the runway is completed before troop activity will commence and it is hoped that will be
within the next couple of weeks, raising the enplanement numbers.

Brean indicated that parking revenue was down as there were very few cars parked in
revenue parking lots and the fuel flowage revenue was reduced too; however, Brean anticipates
this will be back on track in October.

Brean commended staff for the very successful Triangle Emergency Drill held on
September 19" (high praise received from both the state and federal levels).

Brean indicated that the terminal expansion is making headway with the baggage belt and
security enhancements are being implemented now with the finish work being completed in the

next couple of months.

Brean stated that Allegiant has extended its schedule through April to both Punta Gorda
and Sanford, and spoke to the current load factors for each of these service locations.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 15, 2020



10

Brean spoke to the various meetings with the ANG regarding an Open House scheduled
for September 11, 2021; there is also a commitment from the Thunderbirds to perform an air
show. This will primarily be limited to the AF base as a recruitment tool; due to COVID there
will be an April 1 cutoff date for a determination of whether the air show will move forward.

b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
Brean complimented Andrew Pomeroy and Blenkinsop who have been working hard
finalizing discussions on a maintenance repair facility; this entity has indicated the desire to do
more than repair planes and is interested on take on additional ventures down the road.

c) Noise Line Report
(i) September 2020
Brean indicated that there were no aircraft complaints during the month of August at

Portsmouth or Skyhaven.

B. Approval:
L. Bills for Legal Services

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the amount of $14,314.00 for legal services rendered
to the Pease Development Authority to Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green for the period of
August1,2020 — August 31,2020 in the amount 0f $609.00 for General Employment Matters
and August 1, 2020 — August 31, 2020 in the amount of $13,705.00 (in support of MS4 and
CLF settlement implementation) for a total of $14,314.00.

Discussion: Blenkinsop informed the Board that as a result of the September inquires by
the Board that outside counsel will present to the Board, in a non-public session, at the November
meeting regarding the status of some of the work they have been doing.

Anderson spoke of the notification received regarding the conclusion of the CLF litigation
and expressed his gratitude. Blenkinsop indicated it was a combined effort of outside counsel,
General Counsel Lynn Marie Hinchee and Stowell and the Engineering staff. Blenkinsop
indicated that the litigation has concluded but there are elements of the settlement agreement that
need to be implemented.

Loughlin congratulated PDA staff for this achievement as they have spent a lot of time to
assist bringing this matter to a conclusion.

Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote (7-0) for; motion carried.

XII. Division of Ports and Harbors:
A. Reports:
1. Commercial Mooring Transfer — Miller to Kastejna
2. Heidi and Elisabeth Fisheries LLC - Exercise of Option at the
Portsmouth Fish Pier to December 31, 2021

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 15, 2020



11

3. Purchase of Fuel Dispenser for Portsmouth Fish Pier

Division of Ports and Harbors (DPH) Director, Geno Marconi (“Marconi”), reported to
the Board that he made a mistake when he informed the Board that the Port Advisory Council
had written a letter regarding the Wentworth Bridge. The minutes of the Port Advisory Council
meeting were not included in the packet as they had not been approved by the Council until the
14" (a copy of the minutes along with a response letter from the Coast Guard were provided to
each Board member). Anderson advised of the Port Advisory Council meeting held on the 14"
and that the letter is well constructed. Marconi indicated a second error which was a
typographical error in the memo for item A.1., the memo from Chief Harbor Master Tracy
Shattuck referenced “Wickson” which is an incorrect last name, everything else in the memo
(address, permit #s, etc.) are correct.

Marconi indicated that Heidi Elisabeth had requested to exercise its option at the
Portsmouth Fish Pier.

Lastly, Marconi indicated that the last item was for the purchase of a fuel dispenser at the
Portsmouth Fish Pier, the consultant for contractor and Appledore Engineering recommended
replacing the fuel dispensers with a newer model as they had been there a long time. Anderson
asked if the dispenser was a single dispenser; Marconi indicated it would be a dual dispenser.

Marconi further affirmed it would be for diesel and gas which is what is at the other facilities
too.

B. Approval:

;8 Snow Plow Bid/Contract — James Jones d/b/a Jones Snow Plowing
Services

Director Allard moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (PDA) Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive
Director to execute a contract with James Jones, d/b/a Jones Snow Plowing Service of
North Hampton, New Hampshire, for the purpose of plowing and salting at the Portsmouth
Commercial Fish Pier and the Marine Facilities at Rye and Hampton Harbors for an initial
period of three (3) years commencing on the first plowable event or November 1, 2020,
whichever event occurs first; including three (3) one-year (1) options to renew exercisable
at the sole discretion of the Executive Director, and subject to Jones Snow Plowing Service
providing proof of certification from the New Hampshire Green SnoPro Certification by no
later than November 1, 2020; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi,
Division Director, dated October 6, 2020.

Discussion: Anderson asked where this is a three year contract if the rates carry through
the term of the three years; Marconi affirmed. Director Loughlin recused himself as he had

previously provided legal services to Mr. Jones; Director Anderson abstained from voting on this
contract.

Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote (5-0) for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 15, 2020



12

XIII. New Business:

XIV. Upcoming Meetings:

Golf Commiitee November 16,2020 @ 8:30 a.m.
Finance Committee November 16, 2020 @ 9:00 a.m.
Board of Directors November 19,2020 @ 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

XV. Directors’ Comments:
Lamson thanked staff for everything that they do as they support the Board and it is

appreciated.

Director Smith thanked staff for getting the Zoom set up so that both he and Director
Levesque could join face-to-face.

XVI. Adjournment:

Director Allard moved the motion and Director Anderson seconded to adjourn the
Board meeting. Meeting adjourned at 10:43 a.m.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote (7-0) for; motion carried.

XVII. Press Questions:

Respectfully submitted,

(2 ema

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

PABOARD MINUTES\20200Bd Minutes of October 15, 2020.docx

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 15, 2020



\

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 58 intarnational Drive, Portan:

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION - VI.

Director Fournier:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby
grants Lonza Biologics, Inc. (“Lonza”) a two (2) year extension to obtain a
building permit for its parking expansion project approved by the PDA
Board at its December 2019 meeting and thereby waives the requirements
of Part 407.01(a) of the PDA Site Plan Review Regulations as strict
conformity would pose an unnecessary hardship to the applicant and a
waiver would not be contrary to the spirit and intent of the regulations: all
in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum
from Maria J. Stowell, P.E. Manager - Engineering, dated November 4, 2020
attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\2020\Lonza Waiver for Parking 11-19-2020.docx

C TAKING YOU THERE






» =
E

>
m

INTERNATIONAL nal | | NH 638
DEVELOPMENT

MEMORANDUM

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director /P@—& )

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering ManagerJif;,f@jy’ii_gj;“,

Date: November 4, 2020 "

Subject: Lonza Site Plan Approval Waiver

In December of last year, the Board approved the attached concept plan submitted by Lonza
requesting a parking lot expansion. Lonza proposed adding a total of sixty parking spaces at three
separate locations on its 17.1 acre lot at 101 International Drive. In January, the City of Portsmouth’s
Planning Board voted to recommend site review approval for the parking expansion. The approval
became final on February 1, 2020 in accordance with PDA Site Plan Regulations Part 404.02(h).

Due to circumstances associated with the pandemic, Lonza was unable to begin construction of the
parking expansion this year. PDA’s Site Plan Regulations require that an applicant obtain a (building)
permit within one year of site review approval. Absent permitting, or other project initiation, the
approval would lapse (Part 407.01(a)).

Lonza would like to proceed with the parking expansion, however it will not be able to start the project
before the site review approval lapses. Lonza is asking that the Board waive the requirement of Part
407.01(a) and allow the construction to begin beyond the specified time period. The Board may waive
any portion of the Site Review regulations when, in its opinion, strict conformity would pose an
unnecessary hardship to the applicant and a waiver would not be contrary to the spirit and intent of
the regulations. (Part 403.03(a))

In consideration of the hardships of the past months, Lonza’s waiver request is reasonable and
delaying the parking expansion would not be contrary to the spirit and intent of the Site Review
regulations.

At the November 19'" Board meeting, please seek the requisite Board approval to grant an extension
to Lonza’s Site Review Approval.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2020\Lonzatimewaiverforparking.docx

-

) TAKING YOU THERE

WEW DEeasTaaY Org






he 8 Bond: J:\LALO700 Lonza Biologics Expansion was 1576F\019_Parking Expansion\Drawinas Fiaures\AutoCAD\Sheet\L-0700-013-C-DSGN. dwg

Plotted On-Dec 11, 2019-1012am By: NAHansen

Last Saved: 12/4/2019

SITE DATA BLOCK
LESSOR: PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE
PORTSMOUTH NH, 03801
APPLICANT: LONZA BIOLOGICS, INC,
101 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE
PORTSMOUTH NH, 03801
LOCATION: 101 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE
PORTSMOUTH NH, 03801
MAP 305 LOT 6
ZONING DISTRICT: AIRPORT BUSINESS AND COMMERCIAL ZONE (ABC)
PROPOSED USES: OFFICE/MANUFACTURING/RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

AREA, YARD. AND HEIGHT REQUIREMENTS
REQUIRED/ALLOWED PROPOSED/PROVIDED

MINIMUM LOT AREA 5 ACRES 17.1 ACRES
MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE 200 FEET 1038 FEET

MINIMUM FRONT YARD 70 FEET 118 FEET

MINIMUM SIDE YARD 30 FEET 30+ FEET (EXISTING)
MINIMUM REAR YARD 50 FEET 50+ FEET (EXISTING)
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT FAA CRITERIA 86 FEET

MINIMUM OPEN SPACE 25% OF LOT AREA 34.2%

MINIMUM PARKING REQUIREMENTS
REQUIRED PARKING = 2 SPACES PER 3 EMPLOYEES ON LARGEST SHIFT
PLUS ONE SPACE PER COMPANY OWNED VEHICLE

PARKING SUMMARY

LARGEST SHIFT = 740 EMPLOYEES

COMPANY OWNED VEHICLE = 1

PARKING SPACES REQUIRED = 1 + (2/3) X (740) = 493 SPACES
PARKING SPACES PROVIDED = 581 SPACES

HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE SPACES PROVIDED = 11 SPACES

\\
\\
\\
= S
1
ro
!
/
T
!
!
I
!

NORTHERN PARKING
EXPANSION
22 SPACES

Ti

/ P e

WESTERN PARKING
EXPANSION
20 SPACES

-—
— ———

LONZA BIOLOGICS

EASTERN PARKING
EXPANSION
18 SPACES

Tighe&

Bond

Engineers | Environmental Specialists

108 110

GRAPHIC SCALE

Parking
Expansion

Lonza Biologics

Portsmouth, NH

A

TAC Submission

MARK DATE

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO:

L-0700-019

DATE

November 13, 2019

FILE:

L-0700-019-C-DSGN DWG

DRAWN BY

BKC

CHECKED

NAH/PMC

APPROVED:

BLM

OVERALL SITE PLAN
AND GENERAL NOTES

SCALE:

AS SHOWN

C-102







PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY GOLF COMMITTEE
Monday, November 16, 2020 AGENDA
Time: 8:30 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire
AGENDA
L. Call to Order
IL. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: September 14, 2020*
[Il.  Public Comment
IV.  Old Business
A. Reports
l. Proposed CIP 2021
e Rough Mower
o Utility carts
e Bathrooms
V. New Business
A. Reports
1. Golf Car Bid *
2. Tee Time Booking Policy *
VI.  Upcoming Meetings
Board of Directors November 19, 2020 @ 8:30 a.m.
All meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
VII.  Adjournment
VIII.  Press Questions
* Related Materials Attached
*h Related Materials Previously Sent
X Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
+ Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
& Confidential Materials

PABOARDMTG\AGENDAS - Committees\Goif\Agenda - 11-16-20.docx



N

N

S



2"\

™

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION - VII.B.

Director Anderson:

In accordance with the recommendation of the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”) Golf Committee, the Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to
enter into a contract with Five Star Golf Cars and Utility Vehicles (“Five Star")
the lowest qualified bidder for lithium battery powered golf cars, in an
amount not to exceed One Hundred Twenty-Four Thousand Three
Hundred Eight Dollars ($1 24,380.00) per year for a period of five (5) years
(including an option terminate the Contract at the end of four (4) years at
the sole discretion of the PDA) for the lease and servicing of 90 (ninety)
golf cars as described in the memo by Scott DeVito, Golf Course General
Manager, dated November 10, 2020 attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\2020\Golf Car Bld -11-1 9-20.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THE R E

phy B03.430 G088 fax. BUL-427-0d30 VWY TeesiaieTy i



-I”I [



NTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
EVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director "QQQ)

From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager SA

Date: November 10, 2020

Subject: Golf Car Lease

This memo is a request to seek permission from the PDA Board of Directors to enter into a 5-
year lease agreement with Five Star Golf Cars and Utility Vehicles (“Five Star”) of 1165 Union
Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246, with a PDA option to terminate after 4 years, to provide 90 lithium
battery powered golf cars and a service agreement.

The Golf Course sought bids for three distinct types of golf cars: DC battery powered; AC
battery powered; and lithium battery powered and reserved the ri ght to select the lowest qualified
bidder based on the type of car chosen. The bids received were as follows:

Company Option - | Option- | Option- | Annual Cost
DC AC Lithium

Country Club Enterprises NB NB NB

Yamaha Golf NB $1,237.68 | NB $111,390.00

Five Star Golf Cars $1,131.00 | $1,258.00 | $1,382.00 | $124,380.00

Following a review of the submitted bids, staff is recommending the lithium battery option and
proceeding with the lowest qualified lithium battery bid. Specifically, Five Star will provide

their RXV Elite golf car.

The golf cars will be equipped with a single Elite Lithium battery. The

Elite Lithium battery option will save the golf operation an estimated average of $7,000.00 in
annual electricity costs with two to three hours shorter charge time, and provide the ability to

charge on off peak hours at a lower kilowatt hour rate. In addition, lithium battery powered cars
will require less staff maintenance and provide more consistently reliable and smoother operation
for staff and customers. It has always been a safety concern for staff to fill the standard golf car
lead acid batteries and maintain battery terminal corrosion. Lithium batteries do not require
water, and there are no battery terminals to maintain, eliminating the risk to staff while
preforming routine maintenance. As such, staff concludes that lithium battery powered golf cars
are in the best interests of the PDA.

OO0OO0O TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.64088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



Golf Car Fleet Product Options

The DC motor:

The brush-and-commutator arrangement of DC motors is subject to increased wear and greater failure rates.
Commutators partially convert direct current by reversing each time the coil moves the magnetic field’s plane,
which mimics alternating current, so starting with alternating current is more efficient.

The windings on DC motor stators generate heat that requires challenging technology to dissipate, which
includes oil cooling, etc.

Commutator arcing is a common problem.

Horsepower and torque can’t match those of AC motors.
The AC motor:

Improved braking power when traveling downhill

Lower maintenance costs

Higher RPM rates that generate higher top speeds

More power for climbing hills and carrying heavy loads

Faster acceleration

Less internal friction, which means fewer repairs and parts replacements

More energy-efficient according to independent studies that show AC motors are up to 39 percent more
efficient

Greater programming complexity

Control of motor speed using pedal position instead of electronic speed controllers
Lithium Battery:

Fully charge in 2-3 hours (vs. 8 — 10 traditional Lead-Acid batteries)

They live longer (3x — 5x longer) than traditional lead acid batteries

They are light (reduced battery weight of golf car 3001bs = more efficient car
Require no maintenance (no adding water, clean corrosion, or check acid levels)

Lithium-lon batteries do not lose pwer as voltage dips



Date: November 6, 2020

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director

From: Irv Canner, Director of Finance 77
{/

Subject: Executive Summary- Financial Reporis

In anticipation of the upcoming November 19t Pease Development Authority Board meeting, the following is

an Executive Summary of the two financial reports for your review and comment:

Report #1- Financial Report for the Three-Month Period Endinz September 30, 2020

As is the case in the first quarter of the new fiscal year, budget variances typically underrun primarily due to
the extensive cut-off procedures associated with the prior year audit engagement. At this time, there are no
meaningful trends that have been identified that would challenge the FY 2021 operating budget.

Actual operating revenues of $5.1 million are above budget primarily due to the increase in fee revenues
associated with wharfage and dockage, golf course related public play revenues and Grill 28 concession fees.
Slightly offsetting these revenue gains were the decreased fuel revenues associated with the reconstruction
of the Porismouth Fish Pier wall as well as pay for parking revenues at PSM.

Actual operating expenses of $3.2 million are below budget primarily due to expense under runs in
marketing, utilities and the cost of fuel at the Portsmouth Fish Pier. Offsetting these underruns, budget
overruns have been in employee benefits associated with the New Hampshire Retirement System.

The resulting Operating Income of $1.9 million is $1,203,000 greater than expected which directly
contributed to our ability to address internal working capital requirements and somewhat minimize the need
to draw-down from the $15,000,000 Revolving Line of Credit (RLOC) with the Provident Bank.

Business Unit Performance

Portsmouth Airport

Operating revenues total $431,000 which is above budget by $23,000. The primary reason is the budget
variance was the applicable FY 2021 Cares Act funding. Off stetting this positive variance were budget
underruns in pay for parking revenues and fuel flowage fees. Current enplanements of 29,586 are less than
the prior year to date (98,387) due, in part, to the Covid 19 pandemic.

Skvhaven Airport

Operating revenues total $ 77,000 which is above budget by $16,000. The primary reason for the favorable
variance was primarily due to higher fuel sales of 8,893 gallons versus 5,755 gallons on a fiscal year io date
basis. Cumulative net cash flow losses, since accepting the operational responsibilities for Skyhaven Airport
during FY 2009, now ftotal approximaiely $1.7 million.

TAKING YOU THERE 1,;:‘;:.3-;:‘

;




Report #1- Financial Repori for the Three-Month Period Ending September 30, 2020 (continued)

Business Unit Performance (continued)

Tradeport
Operating revenues total $2,442,000 which is above budget by 5.8%. The primary reason for the favorable

variance is associated with rental of facilities.

Golf Course

Operating revenues total $1,487,000 which is above budget. The primary reasons are associated with public
play at the golf course. A total of 52,735 rounds were played through September versus 49,297 rounds the
prior season. Gross revenues at the Grill 28 of $621,000 are somewhat less (7.5%) than the prior three-month
period ending September 30, in part, due to the Covid 19 pandemic.

Division of Ports and Harbors

Unrestricted operating revenues total $644,000 which is slightly less than budgeted revenues of $699,000.
i

The lost fuel sales at the Portsmouth Fish Pier have been offset by incremental wharfage and dockage fee

revenue.

Balance Sheet (Page #8)

Total current assets are $14.7 million consisting primarily of $4.3 million in unrestricted cash and $10.0
million in accounts receivables. Net cash balances (PDA $2.5 million and DPH $1.8 million) have decreased by
$933,000 since June 30, 2020 due to the following activities:

Operating Income S 1,904,000
RLOC Line of Credit Draw Down 4,500,000
Grant Funding 2,581,000
Accounis Payable (3,176,000)
Capttal Expenditures (7,162,000)
Accounts Receivables (144,000)
All Other- Net 564,000

Total $ (933,000)

2|



Report #1- Financial Report for the Three-Monih Period Ending September 30, 2020 (continued)

Balance Sheet (Page #8)

The majority of the accounts receivable balances can be attributable to federal or state construction
activities. Also included in the accounts receivable balance is $1.6 million awarded to the PDA specific to the
CARES Act funding through the Federal Aviation Administration.

Restricted assets total approximately $1.5 million and consist primarily of the Revolving Loan Fund which has
total assets of $1.2 million. At present, there are 22 participant loans outstanding.

Capital assets have increased approximately $5.9 million to $81.4 million primarily due to the extensive
capital improvements at PSM including the terminal expansion and runway reconstruction project. During
the three-month period ending September 30, the more significant capital expenditures included:

e  PSM Runway Reconstruction Project $ 3,930,000
@  PSM Terminal Expansion 2,476,000
e PSM Alpha South Hold Bay 330,000
e  DPH Main Pier BUILD Grant 199,000
e PSM Eldorado Bus 72,000
o All Other 155,000

Total $ 7,162,000

Total current liabilities are approximately $11.7 million, representing a $1.1 million increase from June 30,
2020. Accounts payables represent $6.7 million, reflecting a $3.2 million decrease from June 30, 2020. In
addition, during the quarter we requested a $4.5 million draw down from our RLOC at the Provident Bank to
help offset the cash needs in supporting of the two primary capital projects at PSM.

Updated net pension and OPEB liability for the PDA at June 30, 2020 total $9.8 million which is a $1.9 million
decrease from the prior year. The 16.2% reduction was associated with the investment returns of plan assets
being in excess of targeted benchmarks and changes in assumptions. The New Hampshire Retirement System
reported a 1.1% return on investments in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.

As noted on page #5, the current PDA Organization Chart reflecis 64 filled benefited positions and 2 open
benefited positions.

3]



Report #2- Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending July 31, 2021

During the nexi nine-month period internal cash flow projections are dominated by approximately $21.9
million in capital expenditures primarily in support of the PSM Runway Reconstruction Project and the PSM
Terminal Expansion. Of these monies, $13.6 million will be grant funded requiring the PDA to draw upwards
of $7.5 million through our $15.0 million RLOC with the Provident Bank. Based on current expectations of
actual grant reimbursements during this period, the net debt outstanding is projected at S4.4 million at July

31, 2021.

Revenue projections have been modified due to the coronavirus environment as associated with the
reopening of the golf course and Grill 28 operations. To a lesser extent PSM Pay for Parking revenues and fuel

flowage fees are also anticipated to be less than budgeted.

Page # 3 provides the detailed monthly cash flow projections noting the minimum cash balances remain at
approximately $1.0 million to allow the PDA to address its ongoing working capital requirements. Again, a
critical component in developing these cash flow projections is the timely reimbursement process associated
with grant funded capital projects in the total amount of $15.3 million.

PROJECTED CASH AND DEBT BALANCES

(L 000

Through September 30, 2020 the PDA accessed $4.5 million from the $15.0 million RLOC with the Provident
Bank at a rate of approximately 2.9%. However, subsequent to September the $4.5 million has been fully
repaid due to receipt of reimbursable federal monies. Current available funds under the RLOC are $15.0

million.

At your convenience, | would be pleased to address any questions or supplemental information

you may need.

4]



0Z0Z ‘6T Y3IdWIAON
ONILITW SUOLOIUIA 40 quvod

020¢C ‘0€ ¥39W31d3S DONIAN3
AOI¥d3d HLNOW 3F3¥HL JHL ¥04
1340d3Y TVIDNVYNIH TZ0C A4

*




TE6THT  BES'T (ZZ6) 765 IWOONI ONILYVHIAO L3N ST IDEd bl
LG it GAGT 3 NOTIVIIIHA3a o )
oan PN | &
ISNBAXT ANV (ANOONT) ATRY
DHILYHIJONON OO T \
Z0S8'C £07°1 ToL PO6"1 FWODNI INTIVHIAO A L3
AL ET (£97) 8/FE 112’ : ;_,«m._“ =
TP o 70w} wniLy o
, e oL AH HIMOT
S1502 DNILYH340 y
1YTAME THNGIS? i
& (e ou)
(e Fowa) AT "
1 :
SASKNIAXT ONLIVHILO A0 AT WS 40 14 1]
g, P s = Nw..q,io...; S ¥ TR Wiz
TOEDT 9g6 6.1 ST1'S SANNIAIY ONILVYILO e .
3 SATNIATY ONLLYH I AT ST
SIANNIAZTY ONILYHILO 4
Lanana  FINVINVA 139an8 NIV
HVIA HYIA Jiva 0¥ SISATYNY JONVINVA 1390N4d
INFHEND  INZHNND DL WVAL 01 WA,

0

020Z ‘0€ ¥3gW3ILd3S
DONIAN3 dOTd3d HLNOW JFIYHL FHL 104
. SISNIdX3I ANV SINNIATY 40 INFWILVLS dILVATITIOSNOD



L3Dang
HYIA
AINIYAND

(s.000 $)

FBWAR T TE
SNTAYY
JivO OLYVIA WSd

9£6 BLTF

22

ANZAHHND

&8

W\C >

HYA A3Dans

HYIA

Jiva
Ol HYIA

STL'S

TYNLOY
ALvQ
G HY3A

13N -¥IHI0 TV
ASIANVHOHAW
4709

ANNIATY
NOISSIEONOD

4 5,
SANNIATY 334

SALLITIOVS
40 TYINIY

0Z0Z ‘0€ ¥3gw3ild3as

Hd HE T NS 0

HONVIHYA “SANVS 1IN

A:ADGNE

LADGE IENIDY

ANV HGL S s AA 1 3914

ONIAN3 qOI¥3d HINOW 3F3¥HL 3HL ¥04
SANNIAITY ONILVII4O A3 LVAITOSNOD



{5,000 4

08177 7o 9z8’T P06
AR Hd w
00T B A6t g
_ — — ,u, n.. f _ *
SNOILISOd d3LI43N3g a3ii1d . a1 L
gET T8 &Y 5% 8T 467" 7 567
SLHINIE
TONIH-A
ETag 7T T T TEE
a8 & BZET e t
EHE T I NONT
B0 fn 87
St

| STITANAS
ST - TINNOSH A
Wi a7 Gt

i PedtE: fris

iInang  aONviwws 39008 VIOV
(SNOLLISO4 QF7T14) HYIA HVIA AVDOL  HVaol

0Z0Z ‘0€ ¥3gW3ild3as
ONIAN3 AOId3d HLINOW IFYHL IHL 304
SLIZ3IN3I9 ANV SIADIAUIS TANNOSHId AILVAITIOSNOD



1SISSV NiNay 1SISSV NIWAY _

d0 dinD3

: - HSTYM 3ovd " syusnwINYr
fxEwTR LSV, ol SLMOVA | dO dinda
" QOOMIN HLYOMAOOM
Lsiyiagas g twiso) | d0dinoa
IISMOMLIM 4O dInd3 ATIavug
1srviads -4 dodinpa | dodinoa
- I3INNG SNIT100
1SIVI%3dS - | wadns nva1o 1 doanoa
ISHENGTEN aNvyLyE8 SYLSYNY
1SISSY NINQY _ 1SIWI23dS - | lognausissy | dodino3
ITTIHOONYT LavH GNYTIANIN MOLSYHVE
HILSYIW 18110348 NVIOR{LOT T3 dO dIND3
HOguVH $40 =1 doHsia | iavuo
NOINVH oLLna
ese) d0 dinda d0 dinD3
1SISSV 190V SINVHOIW ALRINDIS - 1B
= - 1SITvIDAdsS SWYITTIM NNNQ
VAVOYT a1oNYY ¥a3s SdO
1S1vI03ds HIOYNVI
LNVLNNODOV NVWZIOL avan 1s1Ssv
s 'aa| Nymazod ALMADAS ey = SdOava1 = JONVYNILNIVW
NYWI100 JLLvag ¥IONITIOd NIVW3Q NVHIIW ANV
IN3OV
¥adns | SESE WO DNVITIWOD JINVHIEW
LNVINNOOY ALRINDAS
WONZS o eed - 4109 vod LSISSY NINQY SO LISSY  wy 33HO ALNAIA WNOYIANT of /JHIS 1SISSV
zaor NO¥VD wvyar |— sioana yIEYZ 1_ STOHOIN NVHaaHS NIAAOE ATTMVYION
S T VIOYNVI
(1) IONYNI4 ¥3dns LSISSY NINaY UOW SdO HOaMVYH HIOVYNVYN NIWaV
40 ¥0i03¥ia 35¥N0D Odd vod NINYIHL NOSMIANY 43IHO 12300Ud ALIREINDAS = HADVYNVIN
1SISSV vau as3y MONLLVHS S3LVK oyagllod [T dindd W3LSAS LI
ANOTVZNY 2 b ! AJINOD NOS¥aLLVd
— SNOLLY I _ HIDOVNYW
3ONYNI ¥IOYNYM F3A0TdNI doL1o3uIa ONINNY1d HIDVNVH P HOLOTUIQ HOAL
40 ¥OLoTNIa A ERED) HIOVYNYIN 1¥0d NOILYIAY UIINIONI 40 UIDYNYI NOIYVWUOINI
MANNYD v13dd0o INOJUVI
i oLin3a > AONINO T1amoLs SIATLONOD ¥aVHINIDAIS
93SNNOD LNVLSISSY
RV ENED Ivoa
ALNndaa T1ano
JOSNDINT g I -
J3SNN0D — N— < I ,.w
IHINTD -
FIHONIH ,
whve  NOLLVZINVOYO LNIHAND
IAILND3XA :

NVIZHga Invd



¥TT
i

LADONY
HYHA
LNIHHD

¥ig

af

i39an9g
HY3A
INIRHND

000

AINVINYA
HYIA
INAWHND

wy

AINVIHYA
HYIA
LNEHEND

18T

A13Dagng
11IVa
DL HYIA

LA94ane
F1v¥a
Ol HvIA

PR

¥NIDY
ALV
OL Hv3IA

9ET

IWAILOY
Jiva
OL HvIA

Y¥IHIOD
el 4

SAIMAYIS
TWYNOISS IS0

13nansg
VAL
INTHHGD

ICET

ianang
ELEERS
ANFAHOD

FINVIHVA
UYL
INANEND

FINVIHVA
HYIA
INH¥WHND

020C ‘0€ Y393 Ld3sS
DONIAN3 dOId3d HINOW IFVHL FHL JO4

nic i61
7 B 7!
1ABang IOV
3iva
0L uvIL 0L 8v34 STLITIILN
F443 (323
st =m Siass
P 4
TR} TFLIDY ;
Fiva IV FALLVHISINIWGY
OL ¥VIA OL¥VIA NV T

SIASNAdX3 DONILVIIHdO YIHLO GILVAITOSNOD



TSE 98] 88 4

WAHILO
ONY IWOSNT
[1SAHAINT

ASN3d¥3
I53¥3iNT

—— iEDANg  IONVINA -
HYSA YYIA 13Sang WLV
ISNIdXT LSTHTINT INFHEND INFHUND ALVGE 0

ALV GL
HY3A LLEF

0Z0Z '0€ ¥3gnW3idas
ONIAN3 dOT¥3d HINOW JFFYHL FHL 04
ISN3IdX3 (IWOINI) ONILYYIJONON dILVAITOSNOS



BeF

[l ¢
ROTLISOd 1IN TVLOL
785 SOE+ WiOL LI9Th
Z8s Tou'T TES GL

S3DUNOSIN
A0 SAMOTINT AIWHIAA

SHOBYYH
QY SLYOC
40 NOISIALO

(cie 30%d) <3
i BT 8

T0877
: = MOHDST NNz CTIOT STETR
SORT - TLLTTEEY]
ALTHOHINY -
INBW4OEAIT
Isvid I

AR T

SN

0Z0Z 07 H3GWILdIs 1v

‘ SATINTAVI'T INIHHND
SINITVAINOT GN T HSVD

i

0ZOZ GZOT SILLITIEVTT oz0T
0£ NNE 0% 435 0 NN

S657H

RBE IR

DTHT

DE d35

SEAHNOS3IN 40
SMOTHIN0 O3¥Y3430
SLISSY IVi0d

S13SSV INFHHND

S1ISSY

NOILISOd 13N 40 SINIWILVLS A3LVAITOSNOD




SNIDTING HOBYYH NOJ

H5 8% : FAIMLIOS ONY ALTHODTS 10d SOVHDAN Hedd]

91-CE-60 AT

JEVC 01 FUYHS
[ETSERER ¥iid

LUYRY 1I0300¥d
ANYED TWLGL

AWVN 1D3t0dd

020¢ ‘0€ ¥39W31d3S 40 SY
SITIVAIIDITY TVINIWNAUYIAODYILNI 40 AYVWINS



0t

0T-0E-60
Iy
AINVIVE

S

] (S¥F) Z687% BEGET

Opes 93 ATV NSNS TYN e

6

(R0 d1v) NG bE-9T AYANIN

LHOJHEIV HLNOWS1H0d

BVIL NI INY1d HYIA v JWVN D3 08d
INAYYAD LIN OL HSASNYHI INFENND AINVIVE

SSIUD0Ud NI XHOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AUVIWIWNS



L

ReS His - AN L

ASNYNIINIVIH

NOLLVHISINIWAY

AS¥N0D A5

JHOAHEIV NAATVHANS

DT-BE-HO TBNTHD AYIAMIS SFUNITENIdXD GT-0E-80

Ly

IINVIVE

(5,000 )

WETA NI iNY I dYEA iv FWVN [D3roud
INIUHND 13N QL ¥348NvEL ANFAETD ADNVIVE

TR L)

SSIAUYDO0Ud NI XHOM NOILINILSNOD 40 %W_S),__\E:m



[4°

FET ¢ 1798 T6%) 4] 42 AT Wi0oL
HET Lo (8] £97 CY AT
e Al 1Y
M)
it i NOLLI T LSNG f J
o ADOG JRRYE - NHREDY T NG DR
(HdQ) SHOFEVH ONY SIHOH 40 NOISTALG
07-0E-60 ADNYHD ITEAHIS SAHNLIONILNI 7 -0E-99)
Ly b. L B8 NI LNV T dvaa iy FWVYN ID3IC0HA
ADINYTIVH LNIHHEND 13N 0L HIASNVH L ENSAEND FINVIVE
Ll

HAINNTINGD)

SS3UD0Ud NI XHOM NOILONAYLSNOD 40 AUVIWWNS



G BT8O VO FHE QL IRV 598 STINGA TS THONNY 40!

IZGE Ad ) ALINIHYIT
Wl aryd 0T ini - RWOIS JANUIOY

INTHSAWYH
16 pasTs 4Ts 75T _ MEN 40 31ViS

(T} WEEDO4d

LAY HLTVIH

FFATLIE 150d

ANTHESWVH

[ M3N 40 31VIS

e NOLINOd ~— NOLL¥Od
ANTORY EES INIVUND
WiGL DNGT

ANTFWAY 58 ALTTIGVIT
WYIL ONO7T 40 FINATHIS

020C ‘0€ ¥39W3I1d3S 40 SY
SIILITIGVIT W31 ONO1



vi

(#6r7v]

{gag)

AWOINT

ThHe (ROT L) 1807) DNLIVHIJO L3N
Nk NOLLYIDAHA3Q
ASNAEXI

ANV (IWOdNT)
DNLLVHIIONON

51 (#51) (a1) FWOINT ONLIYNILS0
s e — .
oreiaTY
17 . B e——— s
07
Viva INIWINY TdNT
e T @ Oy
#8 S L 3
.
n e} ne
nev 2
S g
SASNILXT it
DNILVHEIJO
SINNIATY
ol TS TP BNLLY¥340

. SANNIATY
0L MY SRILYHIH0

14O0dYIV HLNOWS130d
0Z0T ‘0€ Y3FWI.1Ld3S ONIANT aOTd3d
HLNOW 33¥HL FHL Y04 SNOILYY3dO 40 INIWILVIS



WZLT] ®p50 (o0t Tozi7Z) Er0 1)

= FCINT

84S [ TZET) ZTY DRIIVEIGO 13N
agt NOLLY U

FEMHENY

ONY {(IWODNL}

a 2 SNLLYHIdONCN

(€r) LT Z 6T AROINT DNLIVEIA0
WO

T i P BT HEVD 13N
K i L,
: e
{3 i ¥67 o1 i) iE
£ g - ) )
1 L) ! /
DHILYHILO - .
SANNIAHY
6T a1 e 7L ONLLTAIA0

SINNIAIH
H SNILLVHILD

| LAOdYUIVY NIAYHANS
0Z0T ‘0€ 3393 1Ld3IS ONIANI dO1d3d
HLINOW JF3¥HL FHL 304 SNOILYYIdO 40 AINIWILVIS



,.Ec,_uz..._ ;.
FE6T YA Rk ONTIVHIGE 13N ,

TS S sy 28T NOTLVID3Ha90 .
AS5MNIIKT

-

|
i

o

11Ny {ZMODNT)
DNELLYVHIGONON

‘ FHOINI
695'89 1ze % PoLT ONILVYHEIALD

e ¥ e, 7ig
wen CES "V 7 Hne )

fe

MM TY LD

ER LHOATTELL

([{idird Te0C HAAN QLA Ad

LINS SSINISNH A8 SISATVNY NOLLIWNSNOD HMM

0T 6 97T OTEE b4 35

SISNIANT bl
ONTLYHIGO

SANNIATY
DNILY HA4O0

SANNIATYH
DNIIYHIAD

130d3avil
0202 ‘0€ ¥39W3Ld3S DNIANT aOry3id
HLINOW IFFYHL FHL 304 SNOLLYY3dO 40 INIWILVIS



FWOTNT
GZH.ufaxwwmwS_eZ

|

o
5t
0

el NOTIVIDSHdAG

ASNAAXT
TRY { FWODNT)

- @ o6
SBNTIVHAJONON
G 67 GEL FWODINT ONLLVYE A0
9 -
a BT FONNIINT
GE<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>